

OTHMAN ADEL ALABBASI

Background

In early 90's technology was introduced to me. In the beginning, it was all about playing and fun. However, as I became more acquainted with it, I realized that I had skills that could help me in doing more than just playing, such as doing my homework and school projects. Challenging my skills, I learned Macromedia Flash in order to do animation projects. Typically, there is a limit for self-study, so in early 20's my ambitions led me to go to India and learn programming. I started with learning C then Java. Still, it was not enough, so I studied different languages for eCommerce: HTML, XML, WAP, ASP, etc. Moreover, I graduated from University of Bahrain with a bachelor degree in Computer Engineering. I did not feel content as a full time student only; that is why I employed what I was learning in student activities. Becoming a member of the student council was a big step in my journey. Not only was I an active member, but I also organized the first IT symposium in the university, which was first of its kind. Also, I am the first who introduced and employed the use of technology in student activities rather than using the traditional methods of registration and documentation, like building a full system based on the needed requirement. Plus, I was a co-founder of YouthTech Society. I was the chairman for two seasons, our vision is "Towards Innovative Technology". In conclusion, I have broad experience in managing and developing applications in the latest technology and the environment I work in. In spite of that, my passion for learning has no limits. Fortunately, technology keeps on developing and so am I.

Personal Information

- ❖ Marital status: Married
- ❖ Nationality: Bahraini
- ❖ Date OF Birth: 07 / 11 / 1983
- ❖ Place of Birth: Muharraq
- ❖ Sex: Male

Education

2010 University of Bahrain Bahrain

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

2001 Ministry of Education Bahrain

Secondary School graduated

- Graduated as a secondary science stream student from Al-Hidaya Al-Kalifia Secondary School.

Languages

Arabic & English

Work experience

October 2015 – Present **General Secretariat of the Cabinet**

- Systems Analyst.

2012 – 2015 **Rumex**

- Project Manager, Training Supervisor and Web Application developer.

2011 – 2012 **Ministry of Education**

- Web Application developer - Hamad Digitalized Library.

2007 – 2011

Rumex

- Web Application developer.

July 2009

Youth Innovation Center YIC

Given workshop Under title "My dynamic website"

July 2008

eGovernment Agency

Project Manager, Marketing and awareness summer awareness campaign

Feb - June 2008

University of Bahrain

Lab assistant for BIS322.

Feb – Mar 2008

eGovernment Agency

Marketing and awareness summer awareness campaign

2003 – 2006

Freelancer web designer

- Project Manager, gather requirements from the customer directly. Promote my services in designing, creative content and development

Courses

- 2012 Android – Manama, Bahrain
- 2011 JAVA – Dubai, UAE
- 2006 Help University college – Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
 - Summer English Course
- 2006 Aptech – Banglore, India
 - Developing Web Applications using ASP
- 2003 Aptech – Banglore, India
 - HTML
 - SQL
 - JavaScript
 - FrontPage 2000
 - VBScript
 - Visual Interdev –I & II
 - E-Business Concepts
 - XML
 - Wap
 - WML
- 2002 NIIT – Bangalore, India
 - SWIFT Jyoti program.
- 2002 Rooman Institute of Technology – Bangalore, India
 - Diploma in Computer Hardware

- 2001/2002 Aptech – Bangalore, India
 - CPISM (Certificate of Proficiency In System Management)
 - Programming Fundamentals (C language).
 - Object Oriented Programming (C++ language).
 - Core Java
 - Advanced Java (JDBC, RMI, Scket Programming, IO Streams, Swing using DML, Appletes, Multithreading)

- Attended various English language courses at
 - Berlitz.
 - American Cultural & Education Center (ACEC).

Social Activities

2011 – present	Co-Founder and Chairman of YouthTech Society
2014	Participated in Cloud Connect, Silicon Valley, San Francisco US
2013	Participated in E2 Conference, Boston, US
2003 – 2010	Member of IT College Society in University of Bahrain.
November 2009, 18th	Given lecture under title "Introduction to WEB DEVELOPMENT" Organize by IT College Society in University of Bahrain.
2006 / 2007	Member of the University of Bahrain Student Council – Fifth Round.
2003 – 2007	Member of Media Club in University of Bahrain.
2005 / 2006	Participated of the University of Bahrain Student Council – Fourth round.
2005 / 2006	Member of UOB Discount Card organization.
2004 / 2005	Participated of the University of Bahrain Student Council – Third round.
2004 / 2005	Head of the Media Committee in Media Club at University of Bahrain.

Workshops & Conferences

November 2009, 4th ~ 5th	Attended University of Bahrain IT Symposium III "Secure Data ... Secure Life"
October 2009, 26th ~ 28th	Attended 1 st Europe – Middle East – North Africa Regional ITS conference

(20th European Regional ITS Conference)

"Telecommunication in the Broader Society:
Maximising the Benefits and Reducing the
Risks"

**November 2008,
24th ~ 26th**

Attended University of Bahrain IT Symposium II
"Information Technology | Beyond The Future"

**October 2007,
22nd ~ 24th**

Head of Organizing Committee for University of
Bahrain IT Symposium "Information
Technology... Future And Opportunities."

**March 2007,
27th ~ 29th**

Attended University of Bahrain Business
Symposium II "Free Trade"

**May 2005,
6th ~ 8th**

Member of Organizing Committee for
University of Bahrain Business Symposium
"Entrepreneurship and SMEs"

April 2006, 26th

Workshop: "Effective E-Marketing Workshop"
Bahrain Internet Society

December 2005, 1st

Workshop: "Skills to deal with the media"
University of Bahrain- Deanship of Students
Affairs

November 2005, 24th

Workshop: "Behaviours effective Commander
successful"
University of Bahrain- Deanship of Students
Affairs

November 2005, 17th

Workshop: "The role of youth in the
development of volunteer organizations"
University of Bahrain- Deanship of Students
Affairs

Web Developed

Development of web application for Bulk SMS:
www.mysmscity.com

Development of web application for
Volunteering database:
www.assembly-point.com

Development of web application for online
news press:
www.alwatannews.net

November 2009

University of Bahrain IT Symposium III "Secure
Data ... Secure Life"
<http://09.ituob.com>

July 2009

We All Read
www.weallread.com

December 2008	University of Bahrain Business Symposium III "Islamic Banking" www.bsuob.com
November 2008	University of Bahrain IT Symposium II "Information Technology... Beyond The Future." http://08.ituob.com
October 2007	University of Bahrain IT Symposium "Information Technology... Future And Opportunities." http://07.ituob.com/
May 2007	Student Activity... Visions and aspirations www.sauob.com
April 2006	University of Bahrain Business Symposium II "Free Trade" http://07.bsuob.com
2005 / 2006	Bahrain Before, Now and later www.bahrainbni.com
May 2006	University of Bahrain Business Symposium "Entrepreneurship and SMEs" http://06.bsuob.com
2004 / 2005	UOB Student Council. www.uobsc.com
2003 / 2004	Media Club in University of Bahrain. www.e3lam.com

Achievements

2013	Shaikha Hessa bint Salman Al Khalifa Award for Youth Voluntary Work– Supreme Council for Women
2012	National Cohesion Grant Award – Ministry of Social Development for NGOs
2011	Best eConcept Award - eGovernment Excellence Award
2011	1 st place in Bahrain and 16 th place in MENA online newspapers Forbes awarded for Alwatan newspaper
2011	Best eContent Award – eGovernment Authority, Alwatan online newspaper
2005	Best sport website awarded – IT College Society, University of Bahrain

Applications and Skills

Office applications (MS Word, MS Excel .. etc)

Graphics Applications:

- ❖ Adobe Photoshop
- ❖ Adobe Illustrator

Animation/Multimedia:

- ❖ Flash 4, 5, MX, MX 2004, CS3

Programming Languages:

- ❖ ASP.NET (VB.NET)
- ❖ ASP.NET (C#)
- ❖ C
- ❖ C++
- ❖ Java

Database:

- ❖ MS SQL
- ❖ Basic Oracle Database Administration

Interests

Playing Soccer, walking, reading and Swimming.